ITEM #77

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL
REGULAR MEETING

JUNE 18, 2024

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF

MAYOR NAN H. RICH



From: Richard Blattner

To: mayor-commissioner@hollywoodfl.org
Cc: Stirling Friends; Rich, Nan

Subject: Stirling Road Library

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 7:24:54 PM

External Email Warning

This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not reply, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know
the content is safe. Report any suspicious emails to ETS Security by selecting the Report Suspicious or
Report Phish button.

Report Suspicious

Commissioners:

On behalf of the Friends of the Stirling Road Library, | want to assure you that we are
looking forward to a long and productive relationship with Bernie, his friends and
family, and the foundation that is honoring the late and revered Marta Friedman.

The Friends has 550 dues paying members who not only use the library, but are
enthusiastic about the programs the Friends and the Lbrary produce every single
week.

Together with the Friedman’s generousity, the Library will grow and become an even
greater asset to the Hollywood community.

Sincerely,

Dick Blattner


https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/DU4c0PqsyQ!08uJgbX81GcOhVmLQpwTC4CqydRK0ufYXwe70l0Z-8BYDOZqvEDACx8wMcgwFDwyCLB-JNhYyH3cMRd9x4MIhQUyxJvfTvcdi_3SZcoW$
mailto:dick@dickblattner.com
mailto:mayor-commissioner@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:stirlinglibraryfriends@gmail.com
mailto:NRICH@broward.org

